

PROOF

STATE OF IOWA

House Journal

MONDAY, MARCH 24, 2008

Printed daily by the State of Iowa during the sessions of the General Assembly. An official corrected copy is available for reference in the office of the Chief Clerk. (The official bound copy will be available after a reasonable time upon adjournment.)

JOURNAL OF THE HOUSE

Seventy-first Calendar Day - Forty-ninth Session Day

Hall of the House of Representatives
Des Moines, Iowa, Monday, March 24, 2008

The House met pursuant to adjournment at 1:16 p.m., Speaker Murphy in the chair.

Prayer was offered by Northwestern College President Greg Christy. He was the guest of Representative Dwayne Alons of Sioux County.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Adrienne Branstad, legislative secretary to Representative Steve Lukan of Dubuque County.

The Journal of Wednesday, March 19, and Thursday, March 20, 2008 was approved.

LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Leave of absence was granted as follows:

Jacoby of Johnson on request of Speaker Murphy.

MESSAGES FROM THE SENATE

The following messages were received from the Senate:

Mr. Speaker: I am directed to inform your honorable body that the Senate has on March 21, 2008, amended and passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[House File 2392](#), a bill for an act relating to certain city utilities or city enterprises by making changes to procedures for notice and collection of delinquent charges and by making changes to billing notifications for water service provided to certain residential rental property.

Also: That the Senate has on March 21, 2008, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 2161](#), a bill for an act providing for the establishment of a council on homelessness.

Also: That the Senate has on March 21, 2008, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 2218](#), a bill for an act allowing the director of the department of education to inform the regulatory boards of school districts, area education agencies, and community colleges when required report submissions are late and providing suspension of professional licenses in certain circumstances.

Also: That the Senate has on March 21, 2008, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 2299](#), a bill for an act creating an international trade and globalization advisory council.

Also: That the Senate has on March 21, 2008, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 2306](#), a bill for an act relating to long-term care insurance, and providing for penalties, an applicability date, repeals, and an appropriation and providing an effective date.

Also: That the Senate has on March 21, 2008, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 2328](#), a bill for an act relating to the deer depredation management program, establishing a deer study advisory committee, and providing an effective date.

Also: That the Senate has on March 21, 2008, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 2334](#), a bill for an act relating to recovery from third parties liable for health care coverage provided to recipients of medical assistance, and providing an effective date.

Also: That the Senate has on March 21, 2008, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 2339](#), a bill for an act relating to abandoned vehicles found near bodies of water by providing for civil penalties.

Also: That the Senate has on March 21, 2008, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 2343](#), a bill for an act relating to civil liability and other penalties for social hosts providing alcoholic beverages to persons under legal age.

Also: That the Senate has on March 21, 2008, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 2352](#), a bill for an act concerning the definition of veteran.

Also: That the Senate has on March 21, 2008, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 2353](#), a bill for an act relating to the appointment of certain judicial officers, the retirement of senior judges, and the entry of temporary custody and visitation orders.

Also: That the Senate has on March 21, 2008, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 2386](#), a bill for an act relating to the achievement of improved energy efficiency through the establishment of a commission on energy efficiency standards and practices, and providing for the periodic reporting of energy efficiency results and savings by gas and electric public utilities.

Also: That the Senate has on March 21, 2008, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

Senate file 2392, a bill for an act to regulate viatical settlements, and providing for fees and penalties.

MICHAEL E. MARSHALL, Secretary

SENATE MESSAGES CONSIDERED

[Senate File 2218](#), by committee on education, a bill for an act allowing the director of the department of education to inform the regulatory boards of school districts, area education agencies, and community colleges when required report submissions are late and providing suspension of professional licenses in certain circumstances.

Read first time and referred to committee on **education**.

[Senate File 2299](#), by committee on state government, a bill for an act creating an international trade and globalization advisory council.

Read first time and referred to committee on **state government**.

[Senate File 2328](#), by committee on natural resources and environment, a bill for an act relating to the deer depredation management program, establishing a deer study advisory committee, and providing an effective date.

Read first time and **passed on file**.

[Senate File 2343](#), by committee on judiciary, a bill for an act relating to civil liability and other penalties for social hosts providing alcoholic beverages to persons under legal age.

Read first time and referred to committee on **judiciary**.

[Senate File 2352](#), by committee on veterans affairs, a bill for an act concerning the definition of veteran.

Read first time and referred to committee on **veterans affairs**.

[Senate File 2353](#), by committee on judiciary, a bill for an act relating to the appointment of certain judicial officers, the retirement of senior judges, and the entry of temporary custody and visitation orders.

Read first time and referred to committee on **judiciary**.

[Senate File 2386](#), by committee on natural resources and environment, a bill for an act relating to the achievement of improved energy efficiency through the establishment of a commission on energy efficiency standards and practices, and providing for the periodic reporting of energy efficiency results and savings by gas and electric public utilities.

Read first time and referred to committee on **environmental protection**.

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS

Soderberg of Plymouth introduced to the House the President of Northwestern College, Greg Christy and presented him with a certificate honoring his 9th year as president and the school for 125 years of educational excellence.

The House rose and expressed it welcome.

Alons of Sioux presented President Christy with a certificate of excellence for the women's basketball team from Northwestern.

The House rose and expressed its welcome.

Berry of Black Hawk introduced to the House several women from Nigeria, South Africa, here to study our government.

The House rose and expressed its welcome.

On motion by McCarthy of Polk, the House was recessed at 1:34 p.m., until 4:30 p.m.

AFTERNOON SESSION

The House reconvened at 4:34 p.m., Speaker Murphy in the chair.

SENATE MESSAGES CONSIDERED

[Senate File 2161](#), by committee on human resources, a bill for an act providing for the establishment of a council on homelessness.

Read first time and **passed on file**.

[Senate File 2306](#), by committee on commerce, a bill for an act relating to long-term care insurance, and providing for penalties, an applicability date, repeals, and an appropriation and providing an effective date.

Read first time and referred to committee on **commerce**.

[Senate File 2334](#), by committee on human resources, a bill for an act relating to recovery from third parties liable for health care coverage provided to recipients of medical assistance, and providing an effective date.

Read first time and **passed on file**.

[Senate File 2339](#), by committee on local government, a bill for an act relating to abandoned vehicles found near bodies of water by providing for civil penalties.

Read first time and referred to committee on **local government**.

[Senate File 2392](#), by committee on commerce, a bill for an act to regulate viatical settlements, and providing for fees and penalties.

Read first time and referred to committee on **commerce**.

The House stood at ease at 4:36 p.m., until the fall of the gavel.

The House resumed session at 7:01 p.m., Speaker Murphy in the chair.

QUORUM CALL

A non-record roll call was requested to determine that a quorum was present. The vote revealed ninety-three members present, seven absent.

CONSIDERATION OF BILLS Regular Calendar

House File 2564, a bill for an act concerning the disaster aid individual assistance grant program, was taken up for consideration.

Schickel of Cerro Gordo in the chair at 7:14 p.m.

Kuhn of Floyd moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 2564](#))

The ayes were, 100:

| | | | |
|---------------|------------|------------|------------|
| Abdul-Samad | Alons | Anderson | Arnold |
| Bailey | Baudler | Bell | Berry |
| Boal | Bukta | Chambers | Clute |
| Cohoon | Dandekar | Davitt | De Boef |
| Deyoe | Dolecheck | Drake | Foege |
| Ford | Forristall | Frevert | Gaskill |
| Gayman | Gipp | Granzow | Grassley |
| Greiner | Heaton | Heddens | Hoffman |
| Horbach | Hunter | Huseman | Huser |
| Jacobs | Jacoby | Jochum | Kaufmann |
| Kelley | Kressig | Kuhn | Lensing |
| Lukan | Lykam | Mascher | May |
| McCarthy | Mertz | Miller, H. | Miller, L. |
| Murphy, Spkr. | Oldson | Olson, D. | Olson, R. |
| Olson, S. | Olson, T. | Palmer | Paulsen |
| Petersen | Pettengill | Quirk | Raecker |

| | | | |
|----------|------------------|-------------------|------------------------|
| Rants | Rasmussen | Rayhons | Reasoner |
| Reichert | Roberts | Sands | Schueller |
| Shomshor | Smith | Soderberg | Staed |
| Struyk | Swaim | Taylor, D. | Taylor, T. |
| Thomas | Tjepkes | Tomenga | Tymeson |
| Upmeyer | Van Engelenhoven | Van Fossen | Watts |
| Wendt | Wenthe | Wessel-Kroeschell | Whitaker |
| Whitead | Wiencek | Winckler | Windschitl |
| Wise | Worthan | Zirkelbach | Schickel, Presiding |

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, none.

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

[House File 2407](#), a bill for an act relating to the annual registration fee for certain motor vehicles equipped for persons with disabilities or used by persons with wheelchairs, was taken up for consideration.

Dandekar of Linn moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 2407](#))

The ayes were, 100:

| | | | |
|---------------|------------|------------|------------|
| Abdul-Samad | Alons | Anderson | Arnold |
| Bailey | Baudler | Bell | Berry |
| Boal | Bukta | Chambers | Clute |
| Cohoon | Dandekar | Davitt | De Boef |
| Deyoe | Dolecheck | Drake | Foege |
| Ford | Forristall | Frevert | Gaskill |
| Gayman | Gipp | Granzow | Grassley |
| Greiner | Heaton | Heddens | Hoffman |
| Horbach | Hunter | Huseman | Huser |
| Jacobs | Jacoby | Jochum | Kaufmann |
| Kelley | Kressig | Kuhn | Lensing |
| Lukan | Lykam | Mascher | May |
| McCarthy | Mertz | Miller, H. | Miller, L. |
| Murphy, Spkr. | Oldson | Olson, D. | Olson, R. |
| Olson, S. | Olson, T. | Palmer | Paulsen |
| Petersen | Pettengill | Quirk | Raecker |
| Rants | Rasmussen | Rayhons | Reasoner |

| | | | |
|----------|------------------|-------------------|------------------------|
| Reichert | Roberts | Sands | Schueller |
| Shomshor | Smith | Soderberg | Staed |
| Struyk | Swaim | Taylor, D. | Taylor, T. |
| Thomas | Tjepkes | Tomenga | Tymeson |
| Upmeyer | Van Engelenhoven | Van Fossen | Watts |
| Wendt | Wenthe | Wessel-Kroeschell | Whitaker |
| Whitead | Wienczek | Winckler | Windschitl |
| Wise | Worthan | Zirkelbach | Schickel, Presiding |

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, none.

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

[HOUSE FILE 2110](#) WITHDRAWN

Dandekar of Linn asked and received unanimous consent to withdraw [House File 2110](#) from further consideration by the House.

[House File 2653](#), a bill for an act relating to foreclosure consultants and foreclosure reconveyances, providing for criminal and civil penalties, and providing an effective date, was taken up for consideration.

Berry of Black Hawk moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 2653](#))

The ayes were, 100:

| | | | |
|-------------|------------|------------|------------|
| Abdul-Samad | Alons | Anderson | Arnold |
| Bailey | Baudler | Bell | Berry |
| Boal | Bukta | Chambers | Clute |
| Cohoon | Dandekar | Davitt | De Boef |
| Deyoe | Dolecheck | Drake | Foege |
| Ford | Forristall | Frevort | Gaskill |
| Gayman | Gipp | Granzow | Grassley |
| Greiner | Heaton | Heddens | Hoffman |
| Horbach | Hunter | Huseman | Huser |
| Jacobs | Jacoby | Jochum | Kaufmann |
| Kelley | Kressig | Kuhn | Lensing |
| Lukan | Lykam | Mascher | May |
| McCarthy | Mertz | Miller, H. | Miller, L. |

| | | | |
|---------------|------------------|-------------------|------------------------|
| Murphy, Spkr. | Oldson | Olson, D. | Olson, R. |
| Olson, S. | Olson, T. | Palmer | Paulsen |
| Petersen | Pettengill | Quirk | Raecker |
| Rants | Rasmussen | Rayhons | Reasoner |
| Reichert | Roberts | Sands | Schueller |
| Shomshor | Smith | Soderberg | Staed |
| Struyk | Swaim | Taylor, D. | Taylor, T. |
| Thomas | Tjepkes | Tomenga | Tymeson |
| Upmeyer | Van Engelenhoven | Van Fossen | Watts |
| Wendt | Wenthe | Wessel-Kroeschell | Whitaker |
| Whitead | Wiencek | Winckler | Windschitl |
| Wise | Worthan | Zirkelbach | Schickel, Presiding |

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, none.

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

IMMEDIATE MESSAGES

McCarthy of Polk asked and received unanimous consent that the following bills be immediately messaged to the Senate: **House Files 2407, 2564 and 2653.**

House File 2628, a bill for an act including a portable device or weapon directing an electric current, impulse, wave, or beam that produces a high-voltage pulse designed to immobilize a person in the definition of a dangerous weapon and making penalties applicable, was taken up for consideration.

R. Olson of Polk offered the following amendment [H-8127](#) filed by him and moved its adoption:

[H-8127](#)

- 1 Amend [House File 2628](#) as follows:
- 2 1. Page 1, line 19, by inserting after the word
- 3 "person." the following: "A dangerous weapon does not
- 4 include a bow and arrow."

Amendment [H-8127](#) was adopted.

Tjepkes of Webster moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 2628](#))

The ayes were, 100:

| | | | |
|------------------|-------------------|------------------------|------------|
| Abdul-Samad | Alons | Anderson | Arnold |
| Bailey | Baudler | Bell | Berry |
| Boal | Bukta | Chambers | Clute |
| Cohoon | Dandekar | Davitt | De Boef |
| Deyoe | Dolecheck | Drake | Foege |
| Ford | Forristall | Frevert | Gaskill |
| Gayman | Gipp | Granzow | Grassley |
| Greiner | Heaton | Heddens | Hoffman |
| Horbach | Hunter | Huseman | Huser |
| Jacobs | Jacoby | Jochum | Kaufmann |
| Kelley | Kressig | Kuhn | Lensing |
| Lukan | Lykam | Mascher | May |
| McCarthy | Mertz | Miller, H. | Miller, L. |
| Oldson | Olson, D. | Olson, R. | Olson, S. |
| Olson, T. | Palmer | Paulsen | Petersen |
| Pettengill | Quirk | Raecker | Rants |
| Rasmussen | Rayhons | Reasoner | Reichert |
| Roberts | Sands | Schueller | Shomshor |
| Smith | Soderberg | Staed | Struyk |
| Swaim | Taylor, D. | Taylor, T. | Thomas |
| Tjepkes | Tomenga | Tymeson | Upmeyer |
| Van Engelenhoven | Van Fossen | Watts | Wendt |
| Wenthe | Wessel-Kroeschell | Whitaker | Whitead |
| Wiencek | Winckler | Windschitl | Wise |
| Worthan | Zirkelbach | Schickel, Presiding | |

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, none.

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

[House File 2626](#), a bill for an act relating to the appointment or election of state judicial nominating commission members, was taken up for consideration.

Palmer of Mahaska moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 2626](#))

The ayes were, 100:

| | | | |
|---------------|------------------|-------------------|------------------------|
| Abdul-Samad | Alons | Anderson | Arnold |
| Bailey | Baudler | Bell | Berry |
| Boal | Bukta | Chambers | Clute |
| Cohoon | Dandekar | Davitt | De Boef |
| Deyoe | Dolecheck | Drake | Foege |
| Ford | Forristall | Frevert | Gaskill |
| Gayman | Gipp | Granzow | Grassley |
| Greiner | Heaton | Heddens | Hoffman |
| Horbach | Hunter | Huseman | Huser |
| Jacobs | Jacoby | Jochum | Kaufmann |
| Kelley | Kressig | Kuhn | Lensing |
| Lukan | Lykam | Mascher | May |
| McCarthy | Mertz | Miller, H. | Miller, L. |
| Murphy, Spkr. | Oldson | Olson, D. | Olson, R. |
| Olson, S. | Olson, T. | Palmer | Paulsen |
| Petersen | Pettengill | Quirk | Raecker |
| Rants | Rasmussen | Rayhons | Reasoner |
| Reichert | Roberts | Sands | Schueller |
| Shomshor | Smith | Soderberg | Staed |
| Struyk | Swaim | Taylor, D. | Taylor, T. |
| Thomas | Tjepkes | Tomenga | Tymeson |
| Upmeyer | Van Engelenhoven | Van Fossen | Watts |
| Wendt | Wenthe | Wessel-Kroeschell | Whitaker |
| Whitead | Wiencek | Winckler | Windschitl |
| Wise | Worthan | Zirkelbach | Schickel, Presiding |

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, none.

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

House File 2606, a bill for an act relating to the regulation of transactions involving grain, by providing for the regulation of grain dealers and warehouse operators, and providing for the administration of the grain indemnity fund, was taken up for consideration.

Whitaker of Van Buren offered the following amendment [H-8120](#) filed by him and moved its adoption:

[H-8120](#)

- 1 Amend [House File 2606](#) as follows:
 2 1. Page 7, by striking lines 23 through 25 and
 3 inserting the following: ""seller" does not include a
 4 any of the following:
 5 a. A person licensed as a grain dealer in any
 6 jurisdiction who sells grain to a licensed grain
 7 dealer.
 8 b. A person who sells grain that is not produced
 9 in this state unless such grain is delivered to a
 10 licensed grain dealer at a location in this state as
 11 the first point of sale."
 12 2. Page 7, line 27, by striking the word
 13 "subsection:" and inserting the following:
 14 "subsections:"
 15 3. Page 7, by inserting after line 27, the
 16 following:
 17 "NEW SUBSECTION. 3A. "First point of sale" means
 18 the initial transfer of title to grain from a person
 19 who has produced or caused to be produced the grain to
 20 the first purchaser of the grain for consideration,
 21 conditional or otherwise, in any manner or by any
 22 means."
 23 4. By renumbering as necessary.

Amendment [H-8120](#) was adopted.

Zirkelbach of Jones moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 2606](#))

The ayes were, 100:

| | | | |
|-------------|------------|----------|----------|
| Abdul-Samad | Alons | Anderson | Arnold |
| Bailey | Baudler | Bell | Berry |
| Boal | Bukta | Chambers | Clute |
| Cohoon | Dandekar | Davitt | De Boef |
| Deyoe | Dolecheck | Drake | Foege |
| Ford | Forristall | Frevert | Gaskill |
| Gayman | Gipp | Granzow | Grassley |
| Greiner | Heaton | Heddens | Hoffman |
| Horbach | Hunter | Huseman | Huser |
| Jacobs | Jacoby | Jochum | Kaufmann |

| | | | |
|---------------|------------------|-------------------|------------------------|
| Kelley | Kressig | Kuhn | Lensing |
| Lukan | Lykam | Mascher | May |
| McCarthy | Mertz | Miller, H. | Miller, L. |
| Murphy, Spkr. | Oldson | Olson, D. | Olson, R. |
| Olson, S. | Olson, T. | Palmer | Paulsen |
| Petersen | Pettengill | Quirk | Raecker |
| Rants | Rasmussen | Rayhons | Reasoner |
| Reichert | Roberts | Sands | Schueller |
| Shomshor | Smith | Soderberg | Staed |
| Struyk | Swaim | Taylor, D. | Taylor, T. |
| Thomas | Tjepkes | Tomenga | Tymeson |
| Upmeyer | Van Engelenhoven | Van Fossen | Watts |
| Wendt | Wenthe | Wessel-Kroeschell | Whitaker |
| Whitead | Wienczek | Winckler | Windschitl |
| Wise | Worthan | Zirkelbach | Schickel, Presiding |

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, none.

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

HOUSE FILE 2284 WITHDRAWN

Zirkelbach of Jones asked and received unanimous consent to withdraw House File 2284 from further consideration by the House.

IMMEDIATE MESSAGES

McCarthy of Polk asked and received unanimous consent that the following bills be immediately messaged to the Senate: **House Files 2606, 2626 and 2628.**

House File 2642, a bill for an act relating to issuance of a treasurer's deed after expiration of the period of redemption and including an effective and applicability date provision, was taken up for consideration.

Swaim of Davis moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" (H.F. 2642)

The ayes were, 100:

| | | | |
|---------------|------------------|-------------------|------------------------|
| Abdul-Samad | Alons | Anderson | Arnold |
| Bailey | Baudler | Bell | Berry |
| Boal | Bukta | Chambers | Clute |
| Cohoon | Dandekar | Davitt | De Boef |
| Deyoe | Dolecheck | Drake | Foege |
| Ford | Forristall | Frevert | Gaskill |
| Gayman | Gipp | Granzow | Grassley |
| Greiner | Heaton | Heddens | Hoffman |
| Horbach | Hunter | Huseman | Huser |
| Jacobs | Jacoby | Jochum | Kaufmann |
| Kelley | Kressig | Kuhn | Lensing |
| Lukan | Lykam | Mascher | May |
| McCarthy | Mertz | Miller, H. | Miller, L. |
| Murphy, Spkr. | Oldson | Olson, D. | Olson, R. |
| Olson, S. | Olson, T. | Palmer | Paulsen |
| Petersen | Pettengill | Quirk | Raecker |
| Rants | Rasmussen | Rayhons | Reasoner |
| Reichert | Roberts | Sands | Schueller |
| Shomshor | Smith | Soderberg | Staed |
| Struyk | Swaim | Taylor, D. | Taylor, T. |
| Thomas | Tjepkes | Tomenga | Tymeson |
| Upmeyer | Van Engelenhoven | Van Fossen | Watts |
| Wendt | Wenthe | Wessel-Kroeschell | Whitaker |
| Whitead | Wiencek | Winckler | Windschitl |
| Wise | Worthan | Zirkelbach | Schickel, Presiding |

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, none.

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

House File 2633, a bill for an act relating to business associations, by providing for limited liability companies and conversion involving corporations, providing fees and penalties, and providing an effective date, was taken up for consideration.

Swaim of Davis asked and received unanimous consent to withdraw amendment **H-8140** filed by him on March 18, 2008.

Swaim of Davis moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 2633](#))

The ayes were, 100:

| | | | |
|---------------|------------------|-------------------|------------------------|
| Abdul-Samad | Alons | Anderson | Arnold |
| Bailey | Baudler | Bell | Berry |
| Boal | Bukta | Chambers | Clute |
| Cohoon | Dandekar | Davitt | De Boef |
| Deyoe | Dolecheck | Drake | Foege |
| Ford | Forristall | Frevert | Gaskill |
| Gayman | Gipp | Granzow | Grassley |
| Greiner | Heaton | Heddens | Hoffman |
| Horbach | Hunter | Huseman | Huser |
| Jacobs | Jacoby | Jochum | Kaufmann |
| Kelley | Kressig | Kuhn | Lensing |
| Lukan | Lykam | Mascher | May |
| McCarthy | Mertz | Miller, H. | Miller, L. |
| Murphy, Spkr. | Oldson | Olson, D. | Olson, R. |
| Olson, S. | Olson, T. | Palmer | Paulsen |
| Petersen | Pettengill | Quirk | Raecker |
| Rants | Rasmussen | Rayhons | Reasoner |
| Reichert | Roberts | Sands | Schueller |
| Shomshor | Smith | Soderberg | Staed |
| Struyk | Swaim | Taylor, D. | Taylor, T. |
| Thomas | Tjepkes | Tomenga | Tymeson |
| Upmeyer | Van Engelenhoven | Van Fossen | Watts |
| Wendt | Wenthe | Wessel-Kroeschell | Whitaker |
| Whitead | Wiencek | Winckler | Windschitl |
| Wise | Worthan | Zirkelbach | Schickel, Presiding |

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, none.

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

[House File 2326](#), a bill for an act relating to amusement ride safety inspections conducted by special inspectors authorized by the division of labor services in the department of workforce development, was taken up for consideration.

Huser of Polk asked and received unanimous consent to withdraw amendment [H-8249](#) filed by her on March 20, 2008.

[SENATE FILE 2157](#) SUBSTITUTED FOR [HOUSE FILE 2326](#)

Hunter of Polk asked and received unanimous consent to substitute [Senate File 2157](#) for [House File 2326](#).

[Senate File 2157](#), a bill for an act relating to amusement ride safety inspections conducted by special inspectors authorized by the division of labor services in the department of workforce development, was taken up for consideration.

RULE 31.8 SUSPENDED

Huser of Polk asked and received unanimous consent to suspend Rule 31.8, relating to the timely filing of amendments, for the immediate consideration of amendment [H-8267](#).

Huser of Polk offered the following amendment [H-8267](#) filed by her from the floor and moved its adoption:

[H-8267](#)

1 Amend [Senate File 2157](#), as passed by the Senate, as
2 follows:
3 1. Page 1, by striking lines 1 and 2 and
4 inserting the following:
5 "Section 1. Section 88A.3, Code 2007, is amended
6 to read as follows:
7 88A.3 RULES.
8 The commissioner shall adopt ~~and issue~~ rules for
9 the safe installation, repair, maintenance, use,
10 operation, and inspection of amusement devices,
11 amusement rides, concession booths, and related
12 electrical equipment at carnivals and fairs to the
13 extent necessary for the protection of the public.
14 The rules shall be based ~~upon~~ on generally accepted
15 engineering standards and shall be concerned with, but
16 not necessarily limited to, engineering force
17 stresses, safety devices, and preventive maintenance.
18 ~~Whenever such~~ If standards are available in suitable
19 form ~~they, the~~ standards may be incorporated by
20 reference. The rules shall provide for the reporting
21 of accidents and injuries incurred from the operation
22 of amusement devices or rides, concession booths, or
23 related electrical equipment.
24 The commissioner may modify or repeal any rule
25 adopted under the provisions of this chapter.
26 Sec. 2. Section 88A.4, Code 2007, is amended to

27 read as follows:

28 88A.4 PERMIT AND INSPECTION FEES — ~~NONLIABILITY~~
29 AND SPECIAL INSPECTORS.

30 Annual inspection fees under this chapter shall be
31 as follows:

32 1. Permit fees.

33 a. One through ten rides, or devices or
34 concessions, ~~twenty~~ thirty dollars.

35 b. Eleven or more rides, or devices or
36 concessions, ~~thirty~~ forty dollars.

37 2. Mechanical and electrical inspection fees for
38 amusement rides and devices.

39 a. For rides which are designed for seventy-five
40 pounds or less per passenger unit, ~~sixty~~ seventy-five
41 dollars for each inspection.

42 b. For rides which are designed for seventy-five
43 pounds or more and for which the manufacturer's
44 recommended assembly time is less than forty work
45 hours, ~~ninety~~ one hundred ten dollars for each
46 inspection.

47 c. For rides for which the manufacturer's
48 recommended assembly time is forty work hours or more,
49 ~~one hundred twenty~~ two hundred fifty dollars for each
50 inspection.

Page 2

1 3. Electrical inspection of concession booths, and
2 amusement devices fees, ~~thirty five~~ forty dollars
3 each.

4 ~~4. Special inspectors authorization fee,~~
5 ~~twenty five dollars each. The special inspectors~~
6 ~~authorization shall allow a person to perform~~
7 ~~inspections only on rides, devices, and concession~~
8 ~~booths of an operator who makes the request for the~~
9 ~~special inspectors authorization. The failure of a~~
10 ~~special inspector to inform the commissioner of~~
11 ~~violations shall not subject the commissioner to~~
12 ~~liability for any damages incurred.~~

13 Sec. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE. The portion of the
14 section of this Act amending section 88A.4,
15 subsections 1 through 3, takes effect January 1,
16 2009."

17 2. Title page, line 1, by striking the words
18 "inspections conducted by" and inserting the
19 following: "inspection fees and".

20 3. Title page, line 3, by inserting after the
21 word "development" the following: "and providing an
22 effective date".

Amendment [H-8267](#) was adopted.

Hunter of Polk moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([S.F. 2157](#))

The ayes were, 100:

| | | | |
|---------------|------------------|-------------------|------------------------|
| Abdul-Samad | Alons | Anderson | Arnold |
| Bailey | Baudler | Bell | Berry |
| Boal | Bukta | Chambers | Clute |
| Cohoon | Dandekar | Davitt | De Boef |
| Deyoe | Dolecheck | Drake | Foege |
| Ford | Forristall | Frevert | Gaskill |
| Gayman | Gipp | Granzow | Grassley |
| Greiner | Heaton | Heddens | Hoffman |
| Horbach | Hunter | Huseman | Huser |
| Jacobs | Jacoby | Jochum | Kaufmann |
| Kelley | Kressig | Kuhn | Lensing |
| Lukan | Lykam | Mascher | May |
| McCarthy | Mertz | Miller, H. | Miller, L. |
| Murphy, Spkr. | Oldson | Olson, D. | Olson, R. |
| Olson, S. | Olson, T. | Palmer | Paulsen |
| Petersen | Pettengill | Quirk | Raecker |
| Rants | Rasmussen | Rayhons | Reasoner |
| Reichert | Roberts | Sands | Schueller |
| Shomshor | Smith | Soderberg | Staed |
| Struyk | Swaim | Taylor, D. | Taylor, T. |
| Thomas | Tjepkes | Tomenga | Tymeson |
| Upmeyer | Van Engelenhoven | Van Fossen | Watts |
| Wendt | Wenthe | Wessel-Kroeschell | Whitaker |
| Whitead | Wiencek | Winckler | Windschitl |
| Wise | Worthan | Zirkelbach | Schickel, Presiding |

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, none.

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title, as amended, was agreed to.

IMMEDIATE MESSAGES

McCarthy of Polk asked and received unanimous consent that the following bills be immediately messaged to the Senate: **House Files 2633, 2642** and [Senate File 2157](#).

House File 2609, a bill for an act relating to the public release of information relating to elder group homes, assisted living facilities, and adult day services programs and providing for an effective date, was taken up for consideration.

Hunter of Polk moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 2609](#))

The ayes were, 100:

| | | | |
|---------------|------------------|-------------------|------------------------|
| Abdul-Samad | Alons | Anderson | Arnold |
| Bailey | Baudler | Bell | Berry |
| Boal | Bukta | Chambers | Clute |
| Cohoon | Dandekar | Davitt | De Boef |
| Deyoe | Dolecheck | Drake | Foege |
| Ford | Forristall | Frevert | Gaskill |
| Gayman | Gipp | Granzow | Grassley |
| Greiner | Heaton | Heddens | Hoffman |
| Horbach | Hunter | Huseman | Huser |
| Jacobs | Jacoby | Jochum | Kaufmann |
| Kelley | Kressig | Kuhn | Lensing |
| Lukan | Lykam | Mascher | May |
| McCarthy | Mertz | Miller, H. | Miller, L. |
| Murphy, Spkr. | Oldson | Olson, D. | Olson, R. |
| Olson, S. | Olson, T. | Palmer | Paulsen |
| Petersen | Pettengill | Quirk | Raecker |
| Rants | Rasmussen | Rayhons | Reasoner |
| Reichert | Roberts | Sands | Schueller |
| Shomshor | Smith | Soderberg | Staed |
| Struyk | Swaim | Taylor, D. | Taylor, T. |
| Thomas | Tjepkes | Tomenga | Tymeson |
| Upmeyer | Van Engelenhoven | Van Fossen | Watts |
| Wendt | Wenthe | Wessel-Kroeschell | Whitaker |
| Whitead | Wiencek | Winckler | Windschitl |
| Wise | Worthan | Zirkelbach | Schickel, Presiding |

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, none.

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

House File 2648, a bill for an act relating to criminal and abuse records of prospective and current employees of licensed hospitals and health care facilities and certain health-related programs and services and providing penalties, was taken up for consideration.

Abdul-Samad of Polk moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 2648](#))

The ayes were, 100:

| | | | |
|---------------|------------------|-------------------|------------------------|
| Abdul-Samad | Alons | Anderson | Arnold |
| Bailey | Baudler | Bell | Berry |
| Boal | Bukta | Chambers | Clute |
| Cohoon | Dandekar | Davitt | De Boef |
| Deyoe | Dolecheck | Drake | Foege |
| Ford | Forristall | Frevert | Gaskill |
| Gayman | Gipp | Granzow | Grassley |
| Greiner | Heaton | Heddens | Hoffman |
| Horbach | Hunter | Huseman | Huser |
| Jacobs | Jacoby | Jochum | Kaufmann |
| Kelley | Kressig | Kuhn | Lensing |
| Lukan | Lykam | Mascher | May |
| McCarthy | Mertz | Miller, H. | Miller, L. |
| Murphy, Spkr. | Oldson | Olson, D. | Olson, R. |
| Olson, S. | Olson, T. | Palmer | Paulsen |
| Petersen | Pettengill | Quirk | Raecker |
| Rants | Rasmussen | Rayhons | Reasoner |
| Reichert | Roberts | Sands | Schueller |
| Shomshor | Smith | Soderberg | Staed |
| Struyk | Swaim | Taylor, D. | Taylor, T. |
| Thomas | Tjepkes | Tomenga | Tymeson |
| Upmeyer | Van Engelenhoven | Van Fossen | Watts |
| Wendt | Wenthe | Wessel-Kroeschell | Whitaker |
| Whitead | Wiencek | Winckler | Windschitl |
| Wise | Worthan | Zirkelbach | Schickel, Presiding |

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, none.

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

House File 2591, a bill for an act stating the general assembly's intent regarding dependent adult abuse and the reporting and collection of dependent adult abuse information in certain facilities, was taken up for consideration.

Hunter of Polk offered the following amendment [H-8242](#) filed by him and moved its adoption:

[H-8242](#)

1 Amend [House File 2591](#) as follows:

2 1. By striking everything after the enacting
3 clause and inserting the following:

4 "Section 1. Section 235B.1, subsection 4,
5 paragraph a, subparagraph (3), Code 2007, is amended
6 to read as follows:

7 (3) Receive and review recommendations and
8 complaints from the public, health care facilities,
9 and health care programs concerning the dependent
10 adult abuse services program.

11 Sec. 2. Section 235B.1, subsection 4, paragraph b,
12 subparagraph (1), Code 2007, is amended to read as
13 follows:

14 (1) The advisory council shall consist of ~~ten~~
15 twelve members. Six members shall be appointed by and
16 serve at the pleasure of the governor. Four of the
17 members appointed shall be appointed on the basis of
18 knowledge and skill related to expertise in the area
19 of dependent adult abuse including professionals
20 practicing in the disciplines of medicine, public
21 health, mental health, long-term care, social work,
22 law, and law enforcement. Two of the members
23 appointed shall be members of the general public with
24 an interest in the area of dependent adult abuse and
25 two of the members appointed shall be members of the
26 Iowa caregivers association. In addition, the
27 membership of the council shall include the director
28 or the director's designee of the department of human
29 services, the department of elder affairs, the Iowa
30 department of public health, and the department of
31 inspections and appeals.

32 Sec. 3. Section 235B.2, subsection 5, paragraph a,
33 subparagraph (3), unnumbered paragraph 1, Code 2007,
34 is amended to read as follows:

35 Sexual exploitation of a dependent adult ~~who is a~~
36 ~~resident of a health care facility, as defined in~~
37 ~~section 135C.1, by a caretaker providing services to~~
38 ~~or employed by the health care facility, whether~~
39 ~~within the health care facility or at a location~~
40 ~~outside of the health care facility by a caretaker.~~

41 Sec. 4. Section 235B.3, subsection 1, paragraph a,
42 Code Supplement 2007, is amended to read as follows:
43 a. The department shall receive dependent adult
44 abuse reports and shall collect, maintain, and
45 disseminate the reports by establishing a central
46 registry for dependent adult abuse information. The
47 department shall evaluate the reports expeditiously.
48 However, the department of inspections and appeals is
49 solely responsible for the evaluation and disposition
50 of dependent adult abuse cases within ~~health care~~

Page 2

1 ~~facilities and programs pursuant to chapter 235E and~~
2 ~~shall inform the department of human services of such~~
3 ~~evaluations and dispositions pursuant to section~~
4 ~~235E.2.~~

5 Sec. 5. Section 235B.3, subsection 2, paragraph a,
6 Code Supplement 2007, is amended to read as follows:
7 a. A member of the staff of a community mental
8 health center, ~~a member of the staff of a hospital, a~~
9 ~~member of the staff or employee of a public or private~~
10 ~~health care facility as defined in section 135C.1, a~~
11 ~~member of the staff or employee of an elder group home~~
12 ~~as defined in section 231B.1, a member of the staff or~~
13 ~~employee of an assisted living program certified under~~
14 ~~section 231C.3, and a member of the staff or employee~~
15 ~~of an adult day services program as defined in section~~
16 ~~231D.1.~~

17 Sec. 6. Section 235B.3, subsection 13, Code
18 Supplement 2007, is amended to read as follows:
19 13. The department of inspections and appeals
20 shall adopt rules which require ~~licensed health care~~
21 ~~facilities or programs~~ to separate an alleged
22 dependent adult abuser from a victim following an
23 allegation of perpetration of abuse and prior to the
24 completion of an investigation of the allegation.

25 Sec. 7. Section 235B.5, subsection 5, Code 2007,
26 is amended to read as follows:
27 5. An oral report of suspected dependent adult
28 abuse initially made to the central registry regarding
29 a ~~health care facility or program as defined in~~
30 ~~section 235E.1~~ shall be transmitted by the department
31 to the department of inspections and appeals on the
32 first working day following the submitting of the
33 report.

34 Sec. 8. Section 235B.6, subsection 2, paragraph c,
35 subparagraphs (1) and (4), Code Supplement 2007, are
36 amended to read as follows:

37 (1) A licensing authority for a facility,
38 ~~including a facility or program defined in section~~
39 ~~235E.1~~, providing care to an adult named in a report.

40 (4) The legally authorized protection and advocacy
41 agency recognized pursuant to section 135C.2 if a
42 person identified in the information as a victim or a
43 perpetrator of abuse resided in or receives services
44 from a facility, including a facility or program
45 defined in section 235E.1, or agency because the
46 person is diagnosed as having a developmental
47 disability or a mental illness.
48 Sec. 9. Section 235B.6, subsection 2, paragraph d,
49 subparagraph (3), Code Supplement 2007, is amended to
50 read as follows:

Page 3

1 (3) An expert witness or a witness who testifies
2 at any stage of an appeal necessary for correction of
3 dependent adult abuse information as provided in
4 section 235B.10.
5 Sec. 10. Section 235B.16, subsection 5, paragraphs
6 b, f, g, and i, Code Supplement 2007, are amended to
7 read as follows:
8 b. A person required to report cases of dependent
9 adult abuse pursuant to ~~section~~ sections 235B.3 and
10 235E.2, other than a physician whose professional
11 practice does not regularly involve providing primary
12 health care to adults, shall complete two hours of
13 training relating to the identification and reporting
14 of dependent adult abuse within six months of initial
15 employment or self-employment which involves the
16 examination, attending, counseling, or treatment of
17 adults on a regular basis. Within one month of
18 initial employment or self-employment, the person
19 shall obtain a statement of the abuse reporting
20 requirements from the person's employer or, if
21 self-employed, from the department. The person shall
22 complete at least two hours of additional dependent
23 adult abuse identification and reporting training
24 every five years.
25 f. A licensing board with authority over the
26 license of a person required to report cases of
27 dependent adult abuse pursuant to ~~section~~ sections
28 235B.3 and 235E.2 shall require as a condition of
29 licensure that the person is in compliance with the
30 requirements for abuse training under this subsection.
31 The licensing board shall require the person upon
32 licensure renewal to accurately document for the
33 licensing board the person's completion of the
34 training requirements. However, the licensing board
35 may adopt rules providing for waiver or suspension of
36 the compliance requirements, if the waiver or
37 suspension is in the public interest, applicable to a
38 person who is engaged in active duty in the military

39 service of this state or of the United States, to a
40 person for whom compliance with the training
41 requirements would impose a significant hardship, or
42 to a person who is practicing a licensed profession
43 outside this state or is otherwise subject to
44 circumstances that would preclude the person from
45 encountering dependent adult abuse in this state.
46 g. For persons required to report cases of
47 dependent adult abuse pursuant to ~~section~~ sections
48 235B.3 and 235E.2, who are not engaged in a licensed
49 profession that is subject to the authority of a
50 licensing board but are employed by a facility or

Page 4

1 program subject to licensure, registration, or
2 approval by a state agency, the agency shall require
3 as a condition of the renewal of the facility's or
4 program's licensure, registration, or approval, that
5 such persons employed by the facility or program are
6 in compliance with the training requirements of this
7 subsection.

8 i. For persons required to report cases of
9 dependent adult abuse pursuant to ~~section~~ sections
10 235B.3 and 235E.2 who are employees of state
11 departments and political subdivisions of the state,
12 the department director or the chief administrator of
13 the political subdivision shall ensure the persons'
14 compliance with the training requirements of this
15 subsection.

16 Sec. 11. NEW SECTION. 235E.1 DEFINITIONS.

17 As used in this chapter, unless the context
18 otherwise requires:

19 1. "Caretaker" means a person who is a staff
20 member of a facility or program who provides care,
21 protection, or services to a dependent adult
22 voluntarily, by contract, through employment, or by
23 order of the court.

24 2. "Court" means the district court.

25 3. "Department" means the department of
26 inspections and appeals.

27 4. "Dependent adult" means a person eighteen years
28 of age or older whose ability to perform the normal
29 activities of daily living or to provide for the
30 person's own care or protection is impaired, either
31 temporarily or permanently.

32 5. a. "Dependent adult abuse" means:

33 (1) Any of the following as a result of the
34 willful misconduct or gross negligence or reckless
35 acts or omissions of a caretaker, taking into account
36 the totality of the circumstances:

37 (a) A physical injury to, or injury which is a

38 variance with the history given of the injury, or
39 unreasonable confinement, unreasonable punishment, or
40 assault of a dependent adult which involves a breach
41 of skill, care, and learning ordinarily exercised by a
42 caretaker in similar circumstances. "Assault of a
43 dependent adult" means the commission of any act which
44 is generally intended to cause pain or injury to a
45 dependent adult, or which is generally intended to
46 result in physical contact which would be considered
47 by a reasonable person to be insulting or offensive or
48 any act which is intended to place another in fear of
49 immediate physical contact which will be painful,
50 injurious, insulting, or offensive, coupled with the

Page 5

1 apparent ability to execute the act.

2 (b) The commission of a sexual offense under
3 chapter 709 or section 726.2 with or against a
4 dependent adult.

5 (c) Exploitation of a dependent adult.

6 "Exploitation" means a caretaker who knowingly
7 obtains, uses, endeavors to obtain to use, or who
8 misappropriates, a dependent adult's funds, assets,
9 medications, or property with the intent to
10 temporarily or permanently deprive a dependent adult
11 of the use, benefit, or possession of the funds,
12 assets, medication, or property for the benefit of
13 someone other than the dependent adult.

14 (d) Neglect of a dependent adult. "Neglect of a
15 dependent adult" means the deprivation of the minimum
16 food, shelter, clothing, supervision, physical or
17 mental health care, or other care necessary to
18 maintain a dependent adult's life or physical or
19 mental health.

20 (2) Sexual exploitation of a dependent adult by a
21 caretaker whether within a facility or program or at a
22 location outside of a facility or program. "Sexual
23 exploitation" means any consensual or nonconsensual
24 sexual conduct with a dependent adult which includes
25 but is not limited to kissing; touching of the clothed
26 or unclothed breast, groin, buttock, anus, pubes, or
27 genitals; or a sex act, as defined in section 702.17.
28 "Sexual exploitation" includes the transmission,
29 display, taking of electronic images of the unclothed
30 breast, groin, buttock, anus, pubes, or genitals of a
31 dependent adult by a caretaker for a purpose not
32 related to treatment or diagnosis or as part of an
33 ongoing investigation. Sexual exploitation does not
34 include touching which is part of a necessary
35 examination, treatment, or care by a caretaker acting
36 within the scope of the practice or employment of the

37 caretaker; the exchange of a brief touch or hug
38 between the dependent adult and a caretaker for the
39 purpose of reassurance, comfort, or casual friendship;
40 or touching between spouses or domestic partners in a
41 an intimate relationship.
42 b. "Dependent adult abuse" does not include any of
43 the following:
44 (1) Circumstances in which the dependent adult
45 declines medical treatment if the dependent adult
46 holds a belief or is an adherent of a religion whose
47 tenets and practices call for reliance on spiritual
48 means in place of reliance on medical treatment.
49 (2) Circumstances in which the dependent adult's
50 caretaker, acting in accordance with the dependent

Page 6

1 adult's stated or implied consent, declines medical
2 treatment or care.
3 (3) The withholding or withdrawing of health care
4 from a dependent adult who is terminally ill in the
5 opinion of a licensed physician, when the withholding
6 or withdrawing of health care is done at the request
7 of the dependent adult or at the request of the
8 dependent adult's next of kin, attorney in fact, or
9 guardian pursuant to the applicable procedures under
10 chapter 125, 144A, 144B, 222, 229, or 633.
11 6. "Facility" means a health care facility as
12 defined in section 135C.1 or a hospital as defined in
13 section 135B.1.
14 7. "Intimate relationship" means a significant
15 romantic involvement between two persons that need not
16 include sexual involvement, but does not include a
17 casual social relationship or association in a
18 business or professional capacity. In determining
19 whether persons are in an intimate relationship, the
20 court may consider the following nonexclusive list of
21 factors:
22 a. The duration of the relationship.
23 b. The frequency of interaction.
24 c. Whether the relationship has been terminated.
25 d. The nature of the relationship, characterized
26 by either person's expectation of sexual or romantic
27 involvement.
28 8. "Person" means person as defined in section
29 4.1.
30 9. "Program" means an elder group home as defined
31 in section 231B.1, an assisted living program
32 certified under section 231C.3, or an adult day
33 services program as defined in section 231D.1.
34 10. "Recklessly" means that a person acts or fails
35 to act with respect to a material element of a public

36 offense, when the person is aware of and consciously
 37 disregards a substantial and unjustifiable risk that
 38 the material element exists or will result from the
 39 act or omission. The risk must be of such a nature
 40 and degree that disregard of the risk constitutes a
 41 gross deviation from the standard conduct that a
 42 reasonable person would observe in the situation.

43 11. "Support services" includes but is not limited
 44 to community-based services including area agency on
 45 aging assistance, mental health services, fiscal
 46 management, home health services, housing-related
 47 services, counseling services, transportation
 48 services, adult day services, respite services, legal
 49 services, and advocacy services.

50 Sec. 12. NEW SECTION. 235E.2 DEPENDENT ADULT

Page 7

1 ABUSE REPORTS IN FACILITIES AND PROGRAMS.

2 1. a. The department shall receive and evaluate
 3 reports of dependent adult abuse in facilities and
 4 programs. The department shall inform the department
 5 of human services of such evaluations and dispositions
 6 for inclusion in the central registry for dependent
 7 adult abuse information pursuant to section 235B.5.

8 b. Reports of dependent adult abuse which is the
 9 result of the acts or omissions of the dependent adult
 10 shall be collected and maintained in the files of the
 11 dependent adult as assessments only and shall not be
 12 included in the central registry.

13 c. A report of dependent adult abuse that meets
 14 the definition of dependent adult abuse under section
 15 235E.1, subsection 5, paragraph "a", subparagraph (1),
 16 subparagraph subdivision (a) or (d), which the
 17 department determines is minor, isolated, and unlikely
 18 to reoccur shall be collected and maintained by the
 19 department of human services as an assessment only for
 20 a five-year period and shall not be included in the
 21 central registry and shall not be considered to be
 22 founded dependent adult abuse. A subsequent report of
 23 dependent adult abuse that meets the definition of
 24 dependent adult abuse under section 235E.1, subsection
 25 5, paragraph "a", subparagraph (1), subparagraph
 26 subdivision (a) or (d), that occurs within the
 27 five-year period, and that is committed by the
 28 caretaker responsible for the act or omission which
 29 was the subject of the previous report of dependent
 30 adult abuse which the department determined was minor,
 31 isolated, and unlikely to reoccur, may be considered
 32 minor, isolated, and unlikely to reoccur depending on
 33 the circumstances of the report.

34 2. A staff member or employee of a facility or

35 program who, in the course of employment, examines,
36 attends, counsels, or treats a dependent adult in a
37 facility or program and reasonably believes the
38 dependent adult has suffered dependent adult abuse,
39 shall report the suspected dependent adult abuse to
40 the department.

41 3. a. If a staff member or employee is required
42 to make a report pursuant to this section, the staff
43 member or employee shall immediately notify the person
44 in charge or the person's designated agent who shall
45 then notify the department within twenty-four hours of
46 such notification. If the person in charge is the
47 alleged dependent adult abuser, the staff member shall
48 directly report the abuse to the department within
49 twenty-four hours.

50 b. The employer or supervisor of a person who is

Page 8

1 required to or may make a report pursuant to this
2 section shall not apply a policy, work rule, or other
3 requirement that interferes with the person making a
4 report of dependent adult abuse or that results in the
5 failure of another person to make the report.

6 4. An employee of a financial institution may
7 report suspected financial exploitation of a dependent
8 adult to the department.

9 5. Any other person who believes that a dependent
10 adult has suffered dependent adult abuse may report
11 the suspected dependent adult abuse to the department
12 of inspections and appeals. The department of
13 inspections and appeals shall transfer any reports
14 received of dependent adult abuse in the community to
15 the department of human services. The department of
16 human services shall transfer any reports received of
17 dependent adult abuse in facilities or programs to the
18 department of inspections and appeals.

19 6. The department shall inform the appropriate
20 county attorneys of any reports of dependent adult
21 abuse. The department may request information from
22 any person believed to have knowledge of a case of
23 dependent adult abuse. The person, including but not
24 limited to a county attorney, a law enforcement
25 agency, a multidisciplinary team, a social services
26 agency in the state, or any person who is required
27 pursuant to subsection 2 to report dependent adult
28 abuse, whether or not the person made the specific
29 dependent adult abuse report, shall cooperate and
30 assist in the evaluation upon the request of the
31 department. If the department's assessment reveals
32 that dependent adult abuse exists which might
33 constitute a criminal offense, a report shall be made

34 to the appropriate law enforcement agency. County
35 attorneys and appropriate law enforcement agencies
36 shall also take any other lawful action necessary or
37 advisable for the protection of the dependent adult.
38 a. If, upon completion of an investigation, the
39 department determines that the best interests of the
40 dependent adult require court action, the department
41 shall notify the department of human services of the
42 potential need for a guardian or conservator or for
43 admission or commitment to an appropriate institution
44 or facility pursuant to the applicable procedures
45 under chapter 125, 222, 229, or 633, or shall pursue
46 other remedies provided by law. The appropriate
47 county attorney shall assist the department of human
48 services in the preparation of the necessary papers to
49 initiate the action and shall appear and represent the
50 department of human services at all district court

Page 9

1 proceedings.

2 b. Investigators within the department shall be
3 specially trained to investigate cases of dependent
4 adult abuse including but not limited to cases
5 involving gerontological, dementia, and wound care
6 issues.

7 c. The department shall assist the court during
8 all stages of court proceedings involving a suspected
9 case of dependent adult abuse.

10 d. In every case involving dependent adult abuse
11 which is substantiated by the department and which
12 results in a judicial proceeding on behalf of the
13 dependent adult, legal counsel shall be appointed by
14 the court to represent the dependent adult in the
15 proceedings. The court may also appoint a guardian ad
16 litem to represent the dependent adult if necessary to
17 protect the dependent adult's best interests. The
18 same attorney may be appointed to serve both as legal
19 counsel and as guardian ad litem. Before legal
20 counsel or a guardian ad litem is appointed pursuant
21 to this paragraph, the court shall require the
22 dependent adult and any person legally responsible for
23 the support of the dependent adult to complete under
24 oath a detailed financial statement. If, on the basis
25 of that financial statement, the court deems that the
26 dependent adult or the legally responsible person is
27 able to bear all or a portion of the cost of the legal
28 counsel or guardian ad litem, the court shall so
29 order. In cases where the dependent adult or the
30 legally responsible person is unable to bear the cost
31 of the legal counsel or guardian ad litem, the expense
32 shall be paid by the county.

33 7. A person participating in good faith in
34 reporting or cooperating with or assisting the
35 department in evaluating a case of dependent adult
36 abuse has immunity from liability, civil or criminal,
37 which might otherwise be incurred or imposed based
38 upon the act of making the report or giving the
39 assistance. The person has the same immunity with
40 respect to participating in good faith in a judicial
41 proceeding resulting from the report, cooperation, or
42 assistance or relating to the subject matter of the
43 report, cooperation, or assistance.

44 8. It shall be unlawful for any person or employer
45 to discharge, suspend, or otherwise discipline a
46 person required to report or voluntarily reporting an
47 instance of suspected dependent adult abuse pursuant
48 to subsection 2 or 5, or cooperating with, or
49 assisting the department in evaluating a case of
50 dependent adult abuse, or participating in judicial

Page 10

1 proceedings relating to the reporting or cooperation
2 or assistance based solely upon the person's reporting
3 or assistance relative to the instance of dependent
4 adult abuse. A person or employer found in violation
5 of this subsection is guilty of a simple misdemeanor.

6 9. A person required by this section to report a
7 suspected case of dependent adult abuse pursuant to
8 subsection 2 who knowingly and willfully fails to do
9 so within twenty-four hours commits a simple
10 misdemeanor. A person required by subsection 2 to
11 report a suspected case of dependent adult abuse who
12 knowingly fails to do so or who knowingly interferes
13 with the making of such a report or applies a
14 requirement that results in such a failure is civilly
15 liable for the damages proximately caused by the
16 failure.

17 10. The department shall adopt rules which require
18 facilities and programs to separate an alleged
19 dependent adult abuser from a victim following an
20 allegation of perpetration of dependent adult abuse
21 and prior to the completion of an investigation of the
22 allegation.

23 11. Upon receiving notice from a credible source,
24 the department shall notify a facility or program that
25 subsequently employs a dependent adult abuser when the
26 notice of investigative findings has been issued.
27 Such notification shall occur prior to the completion
28 of an investigation that is founded for dependent
29 adult abuse.

30 12. An inspector of the department may enter any
31 facility or program without a warrant and may examine

32 all records pertaining to residents, employees, former
 33 employees, and the alleged dependent adult abuser. An
 34 inspector of the department may contact or interview
 35 any resident, employee, former employee, or any other
 36 person who might have knowledge about the alleged
 37 dependent adult abuse. An inspector may take or cause
 38 to be taken photographs of the dependent adult abuse
 39 victim and the vicinity involved. The department
 40 shall obtain consent from the dependent adult abuse
 41 victim or guardian or other person with a power of
 42 attorney over the dependent adult abuse victim prior
 43 to taking photographs of the dependent adult abuse
 44 victim.

45 13. a. Notwithstanding section 235B.6 and chapter
 46 22, an employee organization or union representative
 47 may observe an investigative interview conducted by
 48 the department of an alleged dependent adult abuser if
 49 all of the following conditions are met:

50 (1) The alleged dependent adult abuser is part of

Page 11

1 a bargaining unit that is party to a collective
 2 bargaining agreement under chapter 20 or any other
 3 applicable state or federal law.

4 (2) The alleged dependent adult abuser requests
 5 the presence of a union representative.

6 (3) The union representative maintains the
 7 confidentiality of all information from the interview
 8 subject to the penalties provided in section 235B.12
 9 if such confidentiality is breached.

10 b. This subsection shall only apply to interviews
 11 conducted pursuant to this chapter. This subsection
 12 does not apply to interviews conducted pursuant to the
 13 regulatory activities of chapter 135B, 135C, 231B,
 14 231C, or 231D, or any other state or federal law.

15 Sec. 13. NEW SECTION. 235E.3 PREVENTION OF
 16 ADDITIONAL DEPENDENT ADULT ABUSE -- NOTIFICATION OF
 17 RIGHTS.

18 If a peace officer has reason to believe that
 19 dependent adult abuse, which is criminal in nature,
 20 has occurred in a facility or program, the officer
 21 shall use all reasonable means to prevent further
 22 dependent adult abuse, including but not limited to
 23 any of the following:

24 1. If requested, remaining on the scene as long as
 25 there is a danger to the dependent adult's physical
 26 safety without the presence of a peace officer,
 27 including but not limited to staying in the facility
 28 or program, or if unable to remain at the scene,
 29 assisting the dependent adult in leaving the facility
 30 or program and securing support services or emergency

31 shelter services.

32 2. Assisting the dependent adult in obtaining
33 medical treatment necessitated by the dependent adult
34 abuse, including providing assistance to the dependent
35 adult in obtaining transportation to the emergency
36 room of the nearest hospital.

37 3. Providing a dependent adult with immediate and
38 adequate notice of the dependent adult's rights. The
39 notice shall consist of handing the dependent adult a
40 copy of the following written statement, requesting
41 the dependent adult to read the card and asking the
42 dependent adult whether the dependent adult
43 understands the rights:

44 "a. You have the right to ask the court for the following
45 help on a temporary basis:

46 (1) Keeping the alleged perpetrator away from you, your
47 home, your facility, and your place of work.

48 (2) The right to stay at your home or facility without
49 interference from the alleged perpetrator.

50 (3) Professional counseling for you, your family, or

Page 12

1 household members, and the alleged perpetrator of the
2 dependent adult abuse.

3 b. If you are in need of medical treatment, you have
4 the right to request that the peace officer present assist
5 you in obtaining transportation to the nearest hospital
6 or otherwise assist you.

7 c. If you believe that police protection is needed
8 for your physical safety, you have the right to request
9 that the peace officer present remain at the scene until
10 you and other affected parties can leave or safety is
11 otherwise ensured."

12 The notice shall also contain the telephone number
13 of the local emergency shelter services, support
14 services, or crisis lines operating in the area.

15 Sec. 14. NEW SECTION. 235E.4 CHAPTER 235B
16 APPLICATION.

17 Sections 235B.4 through 235B.20, not inconsistent
18 with this chapter, shall apply to this chapter.

19 Sec. 15. NEW SECTION. 235E.5 RULEMAKING
20 AUTHORITY.

21 The department, in cooperation and consultation
22 with the dependent adult protective advisory council
23 established in section 235B.1, affected industry
24 representatives, and professional and consumer groups,
25 may adopt rules pursuant to chapter 17A to administer
26 this chapter."

27 2. Title page, by striking lines 1 through 3 and
28 inserting the following: "An Act relating to

29 dependent adult abuse in certain facilities and
30 programs and providing penalties."

Amendment [H-8242](#) was adopted.

Hunter of Polk moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 2591](#))

The ayes were, 100:

| | | | |
|---------------|------------------|-------------------|------------------------|
| Abdul-Samad | Alons | Anderson | Arnold |
| Bailey | Baudler | Bell | Berry |
| Boal | Bukta | Chambers | Clute |
| Cohoon | Dandekar | Davitt | De Boef |
| Deyoe | Dolecheck | Drake | Foege |
| Ford | Forristall | Frevert | Gaskill |
| Gayman | Gipp | Granzow | Grassley |
| Greiner | Heaton | Heddens | Hoffman |
| Horbach | Hunter | Huseman | Huser |
| Jacobs | Jacoby | Jochum | Kaufmann |
| Kelley | Kressig | Kuhn | Lensing |
| Lukan | Lykam | Mascher | May |
| McCarthy | Mertz | Miller, H. | Miller, L. |
| Murphy, Spkr. | Oldson | Olson, D. | Olson, R. |
| Olson, S. | Olson, T. | Palmer | Paulsen |
| Petersen | Pettengill | Quirk | Raecker |
| Rants | Rasmussen | Rayhons | Reasoner |
| Reichert | Roberts | Sands | Schueller |
| Shomshor | Smith | Soderberg | Staed |
| Struyk | Swaim | Taylor, D. | Taylor, T. |
| Thomas | Tjepkes | Tomenga | Tymeson |
| Upmeyer | Van Engelenhoven | Van Fossen | Watts |
| Wendt | Wenthe | Wessel-Kroeschell | Whitaker |
| Whitead | Wiencek | Winckler | Windschitl |
| Wise | Worthan | Zirkelbach | Schickel, Presiding |

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, none.

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title, as amended, was agreed to.

Speaker Murphy in the chair at 8:52 p.m.

IMMEDIATE MESSAGES

McCarthy of Polk asked and received unanimous consent that the following bills be immediately messaged to the Senate: **House Files 2591, 2609 and 2648.**

House File 2612, a bill for an act relating to natural resources, including by providing for the powers and duties of the department's director and natural resource commission, and the regulation of public lands and outdoor recreation, providing for penalties and making penalties applicable, was taken up for consideration.

Baudler of Adair asked and received unanimous consent to withdraw amendment [H-8107](#) filed by him on March 13, 2008.

Bell of Jasper offered the following amendment [H-8118](#) filed by him and moved its adoption:

[H-8118](#)

- 1 Amend [House File 2612](#) as follows:
- 2 1. By striking page 1, line 19, through page 3,
- 3 line 31.
- 4 2. Page 11, line 31, by inserting after the word
- 5 "an" the following: "a".
- 6 3. Page 12, by inserting after line 34 the
- 7 following:
- 8 "DIVISION _____
- 9 HUNTING PRESERVE LICENSES FOR YOUTH
- 10 Sec. ____. Section 484B.10, Code Supplement 2007,
- 11 is amended by adding the following new subsection:
- 12 NEW SUBSECTION. 3. A nonresident youth under
- 13 sixteen years of age may hunt game on a hunting
- 14 preserve if the youth purchases a hunting preserve
- 15 license restricted to hunting preserves only and pays
- 16 a license fee of five dollars and the wildlife habitat
- 17 fee. A nonresident youth with such a license is not
- 18 required to complete the hunter safety and ethics
- 19 education course if the youth is accompanied by a
- 20 person who is at least eighteen years of age. The
- 21 accompanying person must be qualified to hunt and have
- 22 a hunting license. During the hunt, the accompanying
- 23 person must be within arm's reach of the youth."
- 24 4. Title page, line 4, by inserting after the
- 25 word "recreation," the following: "providing for
- 26 fees,".
- 27 5. By renumbering as necessary.

Amendment [H-8118](#) was adopted, placing out of order amendment [H-8213](#) filed by Baudler of Adair on March 19, 2008.

Grassley of Butler offered amendment [H-8203](#) filed by him as follows:

[H-8203](#)

1 Amend [House File 2612](#) as follows:

2 1. Page 13, by inserting before line 19 the
3 following:

4 "DIVISION _____
5 ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY

6 Sec.____. Section 6A.1, Code 2007, is amended to
7 read as follows:

8 6A.1 EXERCISE OF POWER BY STATE.

9 1. Proceedings may be instituted and maintained by
10 the state of Iowa, or for the use and benefit thereof,
11 for the condemnation of such private property as may
12 be necessary for any public improvement which the
13 general assembly has authorized to be undertaken by
14 the state, and for which an available appropriation
15 has been made. The executive council shall institute
16 and maintain such proceedings in case authority to so
17 do be not otherwise delegated.

18 2. The authority granted in this section shall not
19 extend to the department of natural resources if the
20 department is seeking to acquire real property for
21 purposes of carrying out a duty related to development
22 and maintenance of the recreation resources of the
23 state, including planning, acquisition, and
24 development of recreational projects, and areas and
25 facilities related to such projects, notwithstanding
26 any provisions to the contrary.

27 Sec.____. Section 455A.5, Code 2007, is amended by
28 adding the following new subsection:

29 NEW SUBSECTION. 7. The authority granted the
30 commission to acquire real property for purposes of
31 carrying out a duty related to development and
32 maintenance of the recreation resources of the state,
33 including planning, acquisition, and development of
34 recreational projects, and areas and facilities
35 related to such projects, shall not extend to the
36 authority to acquire land by eminent domain.

37 Sec.____. Section 456A.24, subsection 2,
38 unnumbered paragraph 1, Code 2007, is amended to read
39 as follows:

40 Acquire by purchase, ~~condemnation~~, lease,
41 agreement, gift, and devise lands or waters suitable
42 for the purposes hereinafter enumerated, and rights of

43 way thereto, and to maintain the same for the
 44 following purposes, to wit:
 45 Sec.____. Section 456A.24, Code 2007, is amended
 46 by adding the following new subsection:
 47 NEW SUBSECTION. 15. The power granted the
 48 department to acquire real property for any statutory
 49 purpose relating to development and maintenance of the
 50 recreation resources of the state, including planning,

Page 2

1 acquisition, and development of recreational projects,
 2 and areas and facilities related to such projects,
 3 shall not extend to the authority to acquire land by
 4 eminent domain.

5 Sec.____. Section 461A.7, Code 2007, is amended to
 6 read as follows:

7 ~~461A.7 EMINENT DOMAIN PURCHASE OF LANDS – PUBLIC~~
 8 ~~PARKS.~~

9 The commission may purchase ~~or condemn~~ lands from
 10 willing sellers for public parks. ~~No A~~ contract for
 11 the purchase of such public parks shall not be made to
 12 an amount in excess of funds appropriated therefor by
 13 the general assembly.

14 Sec.____. Section 461A.10, Code 2007, is amended
 15 to read as follows:

16 461A.10 TITLE TO LANDS.

17 The title to all lands purchased, ~~condemned,~~ or
 18 donated; hereunder, for park ~~or highway~~ purposes and
 19 the title to all lands purchased, condemned, or
 20 donated hereunder for highway purposes, shall be taken
 21 in the name of the state and if thereafter it shall be
 22 deemed advisable to sell any portion of the land so
 23 purchased or condemned, the proceeds of such sale
 24 shall be placed to the credit of the said public state
 25 parks fund to be used for such park purposes.

26 Sec.____. Section 463C.8, subsection 1, paragraph
 27 k, Code 2007, is amended to read as follows:

28 k. The power to acquire, own, hold, administer,
 29 and dispose of property, except that such power is not
 30 a grant of authority to acquire property by eminent
 31 domain.

32 Sec.____. Sections 461A.9 and 461A.75, Code 2007,
 33 are repealed.

34 Sec.____. EFFECTIVE DATE. This division of this
 35 Act, being deemed of immediate importance, takes
 36 effect upon enactment."

37 2. By renumbering as necessary.

Bell of Jasper rose on a point of order that amendment [H-8203](#)
 was not germane.

The Speaker ruled the point well taken and amendment [H-8203](#) not germane.

Grassley of Butler asked for unanimous consent to suspend the rules to consider amendment [H-8203](#).

Objection was raised.

Grassley of Butler moved to suspend the rules to consider amendment [H-8203](#).

Roll call was requested by Paulsen of Linn and Van Fossen of Scott.

On the question "Shall the rules be suspended to consider amendment [H-8203](#)?" ([H.F. 2612](#))

The ayes were, 45:

| | | | |
|------------|-----------|-----------|------------|
| Alons | Anderson | Arnold | Baudler |
| Boal | Chambers | Clute | De Boef |
| Deyoe | Dolecheck | Drake | Forristall |
| Gipp | Granzow | Grassley | Greiner |
| Heaton | Hoffman | Horbach | Huseman |
| Jacobs | Kaufmann | Lukan | May |
| Miller, L. | Olson, S. | Paulsen | Pettengill |
| Raecker | Rants | Rasmussen | Rayhons |
| Roberts | Sands | Schickel | Soderberg |
| Struyk | Tjepkes | Tymeson | Upmeyer |
| Van Fossen | Watts | Wienczek | Windschitl |
| Worthan | | | |

The nays were, 54:

| | | | |
|-------------|-------------|------------|-------------------|
| Abdul-Samad | Bailey | Bell | Berry |
| Bukta | Cohoon | Dandekar | Davitt |
| Foege | Ford | Frevert | Gaskill |
| Gayman | Heddens | Hunter | Huser |
| Jacoby | Jochum | Kelley | Kressig |
| Kuhn | Lensing | Lykam | Mascher |
| McCarthy | Mertz | Miller, H. | Oldson |
| Olson, D. | Olson, R. | Olson, T. | Palmer |
| Petersen | Quirk | Reasoner | Reichert |
| Schueller | Shomshor | Smith | Staed |
| Swaim | Taylor, D. | Taylor, T. | Thomas |
| Tomenga | Wendt | Wenthe | Wessel-Kroeschell |
| Whitaker | Whitead | Winckler | Wise |
| Zirkelbach | Mr. Speaker | | |
| | Murphy | | |

Absent or not voting, 1:

Van Engelenhoven

The motion to suspend the rules lost.

Bell of Jasper moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 2612](#))

The ayes were, 100:

| | | | |
|-------------|------------------|-------------------|-----------------------|
| Abdul-Samad | Alons | Anderson | Arnold |
| Bailey | Baudler | Bell | Berry |
| Boal | Bukta | Chambers | Clute |
| Cohoon | Dandekar | Davitt | De Boef |
| Deyoe | Dolecheck | Drake | Foege |
| Ford | Forristall | Frevert | Gaskill |
| Gayman | Gipp | Granzow | Grassley |
| Greiner | Heaton | Heddens | Hoffman |
| Horbach | Hunter | Huseman | Huser |
| Jacobs | Jacoby | Jochum | Kaufmann |
| Kelley | Kressig | Kuhn | Lensing |
| Lukan | Lykam | Mascher | May |
| McCarthy | Mertz | Miller, H. | Miller, L. |
| Oldson | Olson, D. | Olson, R. | Olson, S. |
| Olson, T. | Palmer | Paulsen | Petersen |
| Pettengill | Quirk | Raecker | Rants |
| Rasmussen | Rayhons | Reasoner | Reichert |
| Roberts | Sands | Schickel | Schueller |
| Shomshor | Smith | Soderberg | Staed |
| Struyk | Swaim | Taylor, D. | Taylor, T. |
| Thomas | Tjepkes | Tomenga | Tymeson |
| Upmeyer | Van Engelenhoven | Van Fossen | Watts |
| Wendt | Wenthe | Wessel-Kroeschell | Whitaker |
| Whitead | Wienczek | Winckler | Windschitl |
| Wise | Worthan | Zirkelbach | Mr. Speaker Murphy |

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, none.

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title, as amended, was agreed to.

IMMEDIATE MESSAGE

McCarthy of Polk asked and received unanimous consent that [House File 2612](#) be immediately messaged to the Senate.

[House File 2620](#), a bill for an act relating to the conduct of elections and voter registration, making penalties applicable, and including effective date, applicability date, and transition provisions, was taken up for consideration.

Wendt of Woodbury offered the following amendment [H-8175](#) filed by him and moved its adoption:

[H-8175](#)

- 1 Amend [House File 2620](#) as follows:
- 2 1. By striking page 1, line 1, through page 12,
- 3 line 26.
- 4 2. By striking page 13, line 32, through page 14,
- 5 line 16, and inserting the following:
- 6 "NEW SUBSECTION. 4. Unless otherwise provided by
- 7 law, for a county, special elections on public
- 8 measures are limited to the day of the general
- 9 election, the day of the regular city election, the
- 10 date of a special election held to fill a vacancy in
- 11 the same county, or the first Tuesday in March, the
- 12 first Tuesday in May, or the first Tuesday in August
- 13 of each year."
- 14 3. Page 14, line 30, by striking the words "city
- 15 council or a".
- 16 4. Page 16, by striking lines 13 through 15 and
- 17 inserting the following: "regular or special election
- 18 and, for a county, may only be submitted on a date
- 19 specified in section 39.2, subsection 4."
- 20 5. Page 16, line 29, by striking the words ",
- 21 paragraph "a"".
- 22 6. Page 17, line 14, by striking the words ",
- 23 paragraph "a"".
- 24 7. Page 17, by striking lines 26 through 28 and
- 25 inserting the following: "setting out the proposed
- 26 merger plan. If the political subdivision is a
- 27 county, the election shall be held on a date specified
- 28 in section 39.2, subsection 4. The vote will be
- 29 taken".
- 30 8. By striking page 17, line 35, through page 30,
- 31 line 5.
- 32 9. Page 30, by striking lines 12 through 17 and
- 33 inserting the following: "331.306 shall, ~~at a regular~~
- 34 ~~city election or a general election if one is to be~~

35 ~~held within seventy four days from the filing of the~~
 36 ~~petition, or otherwise at a special election called~~
 37 ~~for that purpose,~~ submit to the voters the question as
 38 to whether".

39 10. Page 30, line 19, by inserting after the word
 40 "commission." the following: "If the election is
 41 called by a city, the election shall be held at a
 42 regular city election or a general election if one is
 43 to be held within seventy-four days from the filing of
 44 the petition, or otherwise at a special election
 45 called for that purpose. If the election is called by
 46 a county, the election shall be held on a date
 47 specified in section 39.2, subsection 4."

48 11. Page 31, by striking lines 4 and 5 and
 49 inserting the following: "held on a date specified in
 50 section 39.2, subsection 4. An affirmative vote of

Page 2

1 a".

2 12. By striking page 33, line 18, through page
 3 36, line 12.

4 13. By renumbering as necessary.

A non-record roll call was requested.

The ayes were 40, nays 52.

Amendment [H-8175](#) lost.

Jacobs of Polk offered amendment [H-8129](#) filed by her as follows:

[H-8129](#)

1 Amend [House File 2620](#) as follows:

2 1. Page 40, by inserting after line 18 the
 3 following:

4 "Sec.____. Section 48A.5, subsection 2, paragraph
 5 b, Code Supplement 2007, is amended to read as
 6 follows:

7 b. Be an Iowa resident for eleven days prior to
 8 the day of registration. A person's residence, for
 9 voting purposes only, is the place which the person
 10 declares is the person's home with the intent to
 11 remain there permanently or for a definite, or
 12 indefinite or indeterminable length of time. A person
 13 who is homeless or has no established residence may
 14 declare residence in a precinct by describing on the
 15 voter registration form a place to which the person
 16 often returns.

17 Sec. ____ Section 48A.7A, subsection 1, paragraph
 18 b, subparagraph (1), unnumbered paragraph 1, Code
 19 Supplement 2007, is amended to read as follows:

20 For purposes of this section, a person may
 21 establish identity and residence by presenting to the
 22 appropriate precinct election official a current and
 23 valid Iowa driver's license or Iowa nonoperator's
 24 identification card or by presenting any of the
 25 following current and valid forms of identification if
 26 such identification contains the person's photograph,
 27 ~~and~~ a validity expiration date, and proof that the
 28 person has resided in Iowa for at least the previous
 29 eleven days:"

30 2. Page 40, line 25, by inserting after the word
 31 "precinct" the following: "and proof that the person
 32 has resided in Iowa for at least the previous eleven
 33 days".

34 3. By renumbering as necessary.

Jacobs of Polk offered the following amendment [H-8149](#), to
 amendment [H-8129](#), filed by her and moved its adoption:

[H-8149](#)

1 Amend the amendment, [H-8129](#), to [House File 2620](#) as
 2 follows:
 3 1. Page 1, by striking lines 4 through 16.

Amendment [H-8149](#) was adopted.

Jacobs of Polk moved the adoption of amendment [H-8129](#), as
 amended.

A non-record roll call was requested.

The ayes were 45, nays 50.

Amendment [H-8129](#), as amended, lost.

Tymeson of Madison offered the following amendment [H-8104](#)
 filed by her and moved its adoption:

[H-8104](#)

1 Amend [House File 2620](#) as follows:
 2 1. Page 41, by inserting after line 9 the
 3 following:

4 "Sec. _____. Section 48A.7A, Code Supplement 2007,
 5 is amended by adding the following new subsection:
 6 NEW SUBSECTION. 3A. A person registering to vote
 7 under this section shall cast a provisional ballot in
 8 the manner prescribed by section 49.81."
 9 2. Page 44, by inserting after line 27 the
 10 following:
 11 "Sec. _____. Section 49.77, subsection 4, paragraph
 12 b, Code Supplement 2007, is amended to read as
 13 follows:
 14 b. If the voter informs the precinct election
 15 official that the voter resides in the precinct and is
 16 not registered to vote, the voter may register to vote
 17 pursuant to section 48A.7A and cast a ballot. ~~If in~~
 18 the manner prescribed by section 49.81, including when
 19 such a voter is unable to establish identity and
 20 residency in the manner provided in section 48A.7A,
 21 subsection 1, paragraph "b" or "c", ~~the voter shall be~~
 22 ~~allowed to cast a ballot in the manner prescribed by~~
 23 ~~section 49.81."~~
 24 3. By renumbering as necessary.

A non-record roll call was requested.

The ayes were 45, nays 50.

Amendment [H-8104](#) lost.

Pursuant to Rule 31.8, relating to the timely filing of amendments, amendment [H-8264](#) filed by Wendt of Woodbury from the floor, was placed out of order.

Gaskill of Wapello moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 2620](#))

The ayes were, 79:

| | | | |
|-------------|----------|----------|----------|
| Abdul-Samad | Alons | Anderson | Arnold |
| Bailey | Berry | Boal | Bukta |
| Chambers | Clute | Cohoon | De Boef |
| Deyoe | Drake | Foege | Ford |
| Forristall | Frevrt | Gaskill | Gayman |
| Granzow | Grassley | Greiner | Heaton |
| Heddens | Hoffman | Horbach | Hunter |
| Huseman | Jacobs | Jochum | Kaufmann |

| | | | |
|------------|-------------------|------------------|------------|
| Kressig | Kuhn | Lensing | Lukan |
| Lykam | Mascher | May | McCarthy |
| Mertz | Miller, H. | Miller, L. | Oldson |
| Olson, D. | Olson, R. | Olson, S. | Olson, T. |
| Paulsen | Petersen | Pettengill | Quirk |
| Rants | Rasmussen | Rayhons | Reasoner |
| Reichert | Sands | Schickel | Schueller |
| Shomshor | Soderberg | Struyk | Swaim |
| Taylor, D. | Taylor, T. | Tjepkes | Tomenga |
| Tymeson | Upmeyer | Van Engelenhoven | Van Fossen |
| Watts | Wessel-Kroeschell | Whitaker | Winckler |
| Windschitl | Wise | Mr. Speaker | |
| | | Murphy | |

The nays were, 21:

| | | | |
|------------|---------|----------|---------|
| Baudler | Bell | Dandekar | Davitt |
| Dolecheck | Gipp | Huser | Jacoby |
| Kelley | Palmer | Raecker | Roberts |
| Smith | Staed | Thomas | Wendt |
| Wenthe | Whitead | Wienczek | Worthan |
| Zirkelbach | | | |

Absent or not voting, none.

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

IMMEDIATE MESSAGE

McCarthy of Polk asked and received unanimous consent that [House File 2620](#) be immediately messaged to the Senate.

[HOUSE FILE 2579](#) REFERRED

The Speaker announced that [House File 2579](#), previously placed on **calendar** was referred to committee on **appropriations**.

[SENATE FILE 2312](#) REREFERRED

The Speaker announced that [Senate File 2312](#), previously referred to committee on **state government** was **passed on file**.

[SENATE FILE 2386](#) REREFERRED

The Speaker announced that [Senate File 2386](#), previously referred to committee on **environmental protection** was rereferred to committee on **commerce**.

BILLS ENROLLED, SIGNED AND SENT TO GOVERNOR

The Chief Clerk of the House submitted the following report:

Mr. Speaker: The Chief Clerk of the House respectfully reports that the following bills have been examined and found correctly enrolled, signed by the Speaker of the House and the President of the Senate, and presented to the Governor for his approval on this 24th day of March, 2008: House Files 2165, 2166, 2194, 2213, 2309 and 2417.

MARK W. BRANDSGARD
Chief Clerk of the House

Report adopted.

COMMUNICATIONS RECEIVED

The following communications were received and filed in the office of the Chief Clerk:

DEPARTMENT FOR THE BLIND

Report concerning the plastic and recycled content products and the soy-based inks regularly purchased, pursuant to Chapter 216B.3(12d), Code of Iowa.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Report on programming provided under the Child Development Coordinating Council, including Shared Visions preschool and family support programs, pursuant to Chapter 256A.3(8), Code of Iowa.

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

Annual Viral Hepatitis Study, pursuant to Chapter 135.19, Code of Iowa.

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Annual report of the Iowa Capital Investment Board, along with several attachments to the reports, pursuant to Chapter 15E.46, Code of Iowa.

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION

MR. SPEAKER: The Chief Clerk of the House respectfully reports that certificates of recognition have been issued as follows.

MARK W. BRANDSGARD
Chief Clerk of the House

- 2008\2388 Altha Raisbeck, Dubuque – For celebrating her 85th birthday.
- 2008\2389 Yvonne Leirmoe, Dubuque – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2008\2390 Rita Green, Dubuque – For celebrating her 75th birthday.
- 2008\2391 James La Bee, Dubuque – For celebrating his 75th birthday.
- 2008\2392 Paul Gisch, Dubuque – For celebrating his 80th birthday.
- 2008\2393 Barbara Kruse, Dubuque – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2008\2394 Margaret Meyers, Dubuque – For celebrating her 85th birthday.
- 2008\2395 Arthur Nagel, Dubuque – For celebrating his 85th birthday.
- 2008\2396 Shirley Regan, Dubuque – For celebrating her 75th birthday.
- 2008\2397 Robert Mc Clain, Dubuque – For celebrating his 75th birthday.
- 2008\2398 Alma Noel, Dubuque – For celebrating her 75th birthday.
- 2008\2399 Sydney Miller, Dubuque – For celebrating his 80th birthday.
- 2008\2400 Mary Dempsey, Dubuque – For celebrating her 90th birthday.
- 2008\2401 Dale and Shirley Holstad, Clear Lake – For celebrating their 60th wedding anniversary.
- 2008\2402 Clifford and Judith Schuler, Hampton – For celebrating their 50th wedding anniversary.
- 2008\2403 Arlene Seeger, Dumont – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2008\2404 Terry Richey, Clear Lake – For receiving Opportunity Village's Golden Heart Award.
- 2008\2405 Mataya Huling, Garner – For attaining the Girl Scout Gold Award, the highest award in Girl Scouting.
- 2008\2406 Donna Trappe, Monona – For celebrating her 80th birthday.

- 2008\2407 Marie Anderson, Elgin – For celebrating her 90th birthday.
- 2008\2408 Norman and Dee Boss, Manchester – For celebrating their 50th wedding anniversary.
- 2008\2409 MFL MarMac Girls Basketball Team, MFL MarMac Community School District – For receiving 2nd place in the 2008 Class 2A Division of the Girls State Basketball Tournament.
- 2008\2410 Quinn Meyer, Mazzuchelli Middle School – For winning 1st place in the Telegraph Herald Spelling Bee.
- 2008\2411 Alex Boll, Wahlert Catholic High School, Dubuque – For receiving 2nd place in the Math Sweepstake Competition Division of the 2008 University of Iowa Math Contest.
- 2008\2412 Rob Howe, Wahlert Catholic High School, Dubuque – For receiving 2nd place in the Math Sweepstake Competition Division of the 2008 University of Iowa Math Contest.
- 2008\2413 Ha Young Kim, Wahlert Catholic High School, Dubuque – For receiving 2nd place in the Math Sweepstake Competition Division of the 2008 University of Iowa Math Contest.
- 2008\2414 Tony Callahan, Wahlert Catholic High School, Dubuque – For receiving 2nd place in the Math Sweepstake Competition Division of the 2008 University of Iowa Math Contest.
- 2008\2415 Tyler Decker, Wahlert Catholic High School, Dubuque – For receiving 2nd place in the math Sweepstakes Competition Division of the 2008 University of Iowa Math Contest.
- 2008\2416 Nick Hannan, Wahlert Catholic High School, Dubuque – For receiving 2nd place in the math Sweepstakes Competition Division of the 2008 University of Iowa Math Contest.
- 2008\2417 Blake Neebel, Wahlert Catholic High School, Dubuque – For receiving 2nd place in the Math Sweepstake Competition Division of the 2008 University of Iowa Math Contest.
- 2008\2418 Steve Stierman, Wahlert Catholic High School, Dubuque – For receiving 2nd place in the Math Sweepstake Competition Division of the 2008 University of Iowa Math Contest.
- 2008\2419 Kun-Hee Jeong, Wahlert Catholic High School, Dubuque – For winning 1st place in the Math Sweepstake Competition Division of the 2008 University of Iowa Math Contest.
- 2008\2420 Justin Decker, Wahlert Catholic High School, Dubuque – For winning 1st place in the Math Sweepstake Competition Division of the 2008 University of Iowa Math Contest.

- 2008\2421 Nick Gonner, Wahlert Catholic High School, Dubuque – For winning 1st place in the Math Sweepstake Competition Division of the 2008 University of Iowa Math Contest.
- 2008\2422 Mike Kemp, Wahlert Catholic High School, Dubuque – For winning 1st place in the Math Sweepstake Competition Division of the 2008 University of Iowa Math Contest.
- 2008\2423 Paige Neebel, Wahlert Catholic High School, Dubuque – For winning 1st place in the Math Sweepstake Competition Division of the 2008 University of Iowa Math Contest.
- 2008\2424 Eric Varley, Wahlert Catholic High School, Dubuque – For winning 1st place in the Math Sweepstake Competition Division of the 2008 University of Iowa Math Contest.
- 2008\2425 Ryan Helgerson, Elkader – For attaining the rank of Eagle Scout, the highest rank in the Boy Scouts of America.
- 2008\2426 Jacob Loose, Elkader – For attaining the rank of Eagle Scout, the highest rank in the Boy Scouts of America.
- 2008\2427 Louisa-Muscatine High School Girls Bowling Team, Letts – For winning the Class 1A Division of the 2008 Iowa Girls High School Athletic Union State Bowling Championship.
- 2008\2428 Bill and Shirley Shaw, Audubon – For celebrating their 50th wedding anniversary.
- 2008\2429 Marvin and JoAnn Fett, Adair – For celebrating their 50th wedding anniversary.
- 2008\2430 Dorothy Hesley Kollman, Mason City – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2008\2431 Thomas V. Caberea, Mason City – For celebrating his 80th birthday.
- 2008\2432 Curries Assa Abloy, Mason City – For celebrating 50 years of business in Iowa.
- 2008\2433 Chuck White, Mason City – For celebrating his 80th birthday.
- 2008\2434 Mildred Thompson, Story City – For celebrating her 90th birthday.
- 2008\2435 Allen and Marikay Gerig, Winfield – For celebrating their 60th wedding anniversary.
- 2008\2436 Harold and Lois Vande Berg, Sibley – For celebrating their 60th wedding anniversary.
- 2008\2437 Evan Aldinger, Iowa Falls – For attaining the rank of Eagle Scout, the highest rank in the Boy Scouts of America.

- 2008\2438 Norbert Goedken, Masonville – For celebrating his 80th birthday.
- 2008\2439 Clair Reiling, Independence – For celebrating his 95th birthday.
- 2008\2440 Darlene Lorenz, Independence – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2008\2441 Robert and Judy Speer, Dunkerton – For celebrating their 50th wedding anniversary.
- 2008\2442 Jack and Marj Wildrick, Urbandale – For celebrating their 60th wedding anniversary.
- 2008\2443 Pauline Dreckmeier, Burlington – For celebrating her 85th birthday.
- 2008\2444 Vernie Dvorak, Lone Tree – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2008\2445 Larry and Nancy Lazenby, Burlington – For celebrating their 50th wedding anniversary.
- 2008\2446 Brett Putz, Forest City – For being named to the 2008 Class 3S All-Tournament Team.
- 2008\2447 William and Nancy Couser, Nevada – For receiving the Good Neighbor Award from the Iowa Department of Agriculture and Land Stewardship.
- 2008\2448 Clarence and Harriet Murra, Wellsburg – For celebrating their 50th wedding anniversary.
- 2008\2449 Dorothy Miller, Dysart – For celebrating her 103rd birthday.
- 2008\2450 Yvette Berner, Traer – For celebrating her 80th birthday.
- 2008\2451 William and Donna Settle, Cedar Rapids – For celebrating their 55th wedding anniversary.
- 2008\2452 Lora Hermley, Muscatine – For celebrating her 106th birthday.
- 2008\2453 Larry and Joann Hesson, Baxter – For celebrating their 50th wedding anniversary.
- 2008\2454 Virgil and Marie Redding, Kellogg – For celebrating their 70th wedding anniversary.
- 2008\2455 Cody Kadolph, Ventura – For being named to the Cornbelt First Team All-Conference.
- 2008\2456 Tyler Betz, Ventura – For being named to the Cornbelt First Team All-Conference.
- 2008\2457 Josh Henely, Ventura – For being named to the Cornbelt Second Team All-Conference.

- 2008\2458 Tyler Peterson, Ventura – For being named to the Cornbelt Second Team All-Conference.
- 2008\2459 Don Gourley, Webster City – For celebrating his 80th birthday.
- 2008\2460 Robert and LaVonne Wolf, Dubuque – For celebrating their 50th wedding anniversary.
- 2008\2461 John and Dorothy O'Neill, Dubuque – For celebrating their 65th wedding anniversary.
- 2008\2462 John and Barbara Hacke, Dubuque – For celebrating their 50th wedding anniversary.
- 2008\2463 Larry and Bonnie Van Halen, Pella – For celebrating their 50th wedding anniversary.
- 2008\2464 David Fulcher, Fairfield – For attaining the rank of Eagle Scout, the highest rank in the Boy Scouts of America.
- 2008\2465 Joe Morgan, Malvern – For attaining the rank of Eagle Scout, the highest rank in the Boy Scouts of America.
- 2008\2466 Kenneth and Virginia Freitag, Donnellson – For celebrating their 50th wedding anniversary.
- 2008\2467 Beth Brosnahan, Ankeny – For receiving the Iowa Employer Support of the Guard and Reserve's Patriot Award for supporting employee participation in America's Nation Guard and Reserves.
- 2008\2468 Herman Besch, Sioux City – For celebrating his 90th birthday.
- 2008\2469 John and Sharon Vreugdenhil, Sioux Center – For celebrating their 50th wedding anniversary.
- 2008\2470 Esther Bauder, Rock Valley – For celebrating her 90th birthday.
- 2008\2471 Cecilia De Stigter, Sioux Center – For celebrating her 90th birthday.
- 2008\2472 Margaret Van Otterloo, Rock Valley – For celebrating her 90th birthday.
- 2008\2473 Winnie Van Roekel, Hull – For celebrating her 90th birthday.
- 2008\2474 Helen Westenberg, Sioux Center – For celebrating her 90th birthday.
- 2008\2475 Jeanette Vander Zwaag, Hull – For celebrating her 90th birthday.

2008\2476 Mr. and Mrs. Donald Nissen, Davenport – For celebrating their 50th wedding anniversary.

2008\2477 Mr. and Mrs. Ken Garrison, Davenport – For celebrating their 50th wedding anniversary.

SUBCOMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

[House File 2329](#)

Ways and Means: Frevert, Chair; Deyoe and Jochum.

[House File 2525](#)

Ways and Means: Frevert, Chair; Deyoe and Jochum.

[House File 2659](#)

Ways and Means: Wise, Chair; T. Olson, Reasoner, Struyk and Van Fossen.

[Senate File 2172](#)

Human Resources: Mascher, Chair; Granzow and Jacoby.

[Senate File 2252](#)

Human Resources: Wessel-Kroeschell, Chair; Roberts and Smith.

[Senate File 2279](#)

Education: Staed, Chair; May and Wendt.

[Senate File 2299](#)

State Government: Lensing, Chair; Abdul-Samad and Roberts.

[Senate File 2312](#)

State Government: Gaskill, Chair; Abdul-Samad and Jacobs.

[Senate File 2319](#)

Human Resources: Palmer, Chair; Foegen and Upmeyer.

[Senate File 2340](#) Reassigned

Human Resources: Hunter, Chair; Forristall and Heddens.

[Senate File 2364](#)

Judiciary: Lensing, Chair; Boal and Winckler.

[Senate File 2369](#)

Agriculture: Greiner, Chair; Mertz and Reichert.

[Senate File 2386](#)

Commerce: Reichert, Chair; Petersen, Soderberg, D. Taylor and Van Fossen.

[Senate File 2387](#)

State Government: Quirk, Chair; Jacoby and Raecker.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS

MR. SPEAKER: The Chief Clerk of the House respectfully reports that the following committee recommendations have been received and are on file in the office of the Chief Clerk.

MARK W. BRANDSGARD
Chief Clerk of the House

COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS

Committee Bill (Formerly [House Study Bill 784](#)), relating to and making appropriations involving state government, by providing for agriculture, natural resources, and environmental protection.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass** March 20, 2008.

COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY

[Senate File 2211](#), a bill for an act relating to the residency of a district judge nominee.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** March 20, 2008.

[Senate File 2217](#), a bill for an act relating to providing legal representation to an eligible indigent person and the appointment of a guardian ad litem.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** March 20, 2008.

COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT

[Senate File 2249](#), a bill for an act relating to certain local hotel and motel tax elections.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** March 24, 2008.

COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES

[Senate File 203](#), a bill for an act requiring certain children to wear personal flotation devices while on board certain vessels operated on state waters and providing for a penalty and an effective date.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** March 24, 2008.

[Senate File 2108](#), a bill for an act relating to the designation of a Gift to Iowa's Future Recognition Day.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass with Amendment H-8268** March 24, 2008.

[Senate File 2198](#), a bill for an act relating to the appointment of the membership of the Brushy creek recreation area trails advisory board.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** March 24, 2008.

[Senate File 2230](#), a bill for an act authorizing the issuance of special nonresident turkey and deer hunting licenses to certain persons who have severe physical disabilities or a terminal illness.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** March 24, 2008.

COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS

Committee Bill (Formerly [House File 2066](#)), relating to the repeal of the local option sales and services tax for school infrastructure purposes by using the revenues from the increase in the state sales and use taxes for replacing lost school district revenues resulting from the repeal and for road construction, providing property tax relief, providing a penalty, and including an effective date provision.

Fiscal Note is required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass** March 20, 2008.

RESOLUTION FILED

HR 130, by Berry, a resolution recognizing the visit of five distinguished women leaders from Nigeria.

Laid over under **Rule 25**.

AMENDMENTS FILED

| | | |
|-------------------------------|----------------------------------|--------------------------------|
| <u>H-8250</u> | <u>H.F. 2392</u> | Senate Amendment |
| <u>H-8251</u> | <u>H.F. 2651</u> | Huser of Polk |
| <u>H-8252</u> | <u>H.F. 2621</u> | Kaufmann of Cedar |
| | | Tymeson of Madison |
| <u>H-8253</u> | <u>H.F. 2523</u> | Whitaker of Van Buren |
| <u>H-8254</u> | <u>H.F. 2651</u> | Alons of Sioux |
| <u>H-8255</u> | <u>H.F. 2651</u> | Alons of Sioux |
| <u>H-8256</u> | <u>H.F. 2583</u> | Horbach of Tama |
| <u>H-8257</u> | <u>H.F. 2583</u> | Horbach of Tama |
| <u>H-8258</u> | <u>H.F. 2570</u> | D. Olson of Boone |
| <u>H-8259</u> | <u>H.F. 2567</u> | R. Olson of Polk |
| <u>H-8260</u> | <u>H.F. 2393</u> | Ford of Polk |
| <u>H-8261</u> | <u>H.F. 2651</u> | Van Fossen of Scott |
| <u>H-8262</u> | <u>H.F. 2660</u> | Horbach of Tama |
| <u>H-8263</u> | <u>S.F. 2312</u> | Wendt of Woodbury |
| <u>H-8265</u> | <u>S.F. 2348</u> | Drake of Pottawattamie |
| | | Mertz of Kossuth |
| <u>H-8266</u> | <u>H.F. 2660</u> | Horbach of Tama |
| <u>H-8268</u> | <u>S.F. 2108</u> | Committee on Natural Resources |
| <u>H-8269</u> | <u>H.F. 2651</u> | Huser of Polk |
| <u>H-8270</u> | <u>H.F. 2651</u> | Huser of Polk |
| | | Raecker of Polk |
| <u>H-8271</u> | <u>S.F. 348</u> | Rants of Woodbury |
| <u>H-8272</u> | <u>H.F. 2660</u> | Alons of Sioux |
| | | Baudler of Adair |
| <u>H-8273</u> | <u>H.F. 2610</u> | Horbach of Tama |
| <u>H-8274</u> | <u>H.F. 2650</u> | Van Fossen of Scott |
| <u>H-8275</u> | <u>H.F. 2583</u> | Hoffman of Crawford |
| <u>H-8276</u> | <u>H.F. 2549</u> | Kaufmann of Cedar |
| | | D. Taylor of Linn |
| <u>H-8277</u> | <u>H.F. 2652</u> | May of Dickinson |
| | | Kuhn of Floyd |
| <u>H-8278</u> | <u>H.F. 2583</u> | Paulsen of Linn |

